# Waynesburg Central Band Booster Meeting Minutes

## December 7, 2022

The meeting was held in the WCHS band room and called to order by Jeremy Rohanna at 7:02pm. Attendance was recorded.

**Secretary's Report:** Those in attendance reviewed the November 2022 meeting minutes. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Kevin Maxwell and seconded by Janelle Wise. Motion carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** Treasurer's reports were provided by Janelle Wise and Kevin Maxwell. The concession stand earned additional profit due to WCHS hosting a playoff football game on November 11<sup>th</sup>. A motion was made to leave seed money for next year's concession stand in the Concession stand account by Christy Barto and seconded by Tina Huffman. Motion carried.

# 2022/23 Planning:

- 1. Concession Stand: Thanks to all those who helped in the concession stand at the playoff game in November.
- 2. Fundraisers: We have individual fundraisers scheduled (below):
  - a. General Fund Fundraiser: Raffle tickets (Money & Guns raffle). We have about half the tickets "out", but not a lot returned with money yet. Tickets are still available and we really need volunteers to sell tickets; Jeremy contacted Giant Eagle about selling tickets, and a date will be determined if needed. Tickets will be sold at the Winter concert.
  - b. Winter concert Donation Jar: Janelle Wise offered to take care of providing that.
  - c. Sodexo: WVU basketball games available for volunteers to work in November to earn money for individual accounts. Anyone interested should contact Jill directly.
  - d. Future: Applelicious Apples are still planned for February/March 2023.
  - e. The following additional fundraisers will be considered for 2023: Pittsburgh Popcorn, Candy Bars, and possibly a second Pepperoni Roll fundraiser. Kevin Maxwell agreed to lead the candy bar sale in January 2023. Randy was "nominated" to lead the second Pepperoni Roll fundraiser again.
  - f. Night at the Races: Janelle Wise offered to lead this event, with help from Tina Huffman and anyone else who can support. A date not set, but the venue will tentatively be the Moose as they are donating the space.
  - g. Golf Tournament: Jeremy is working on dates, tentatively June 17<sup>th</sup>.

#### Mr. Mason's Report:

Concert Attire: Students should have their concert attire.

December 10<sup>th</sup>: Mt. Morris Christmas Parade, report time 3:38pm, parade at 4pm.

Spring Trip: A possible trip itinerary has been prepared for a 3-day/2-night trip to Washington DC. The estimated cost is \$560. Mr. Mason will evaluate other possible options for the trip to lower costs. The trip will include Grades 7-12.

## New Business/Announcements/Questions:

Kevin Maxwell requested a possible donation for the Pep Band shirts for the students playing in the Pep Band at basketball games. A motion to pay \$223.20 from the General Account was made to pay for the shirts by Jeremy Rohanna and seconded by Christy Barto. Motion carried.

It has been suggested that a Unified Boosters program be initiated at CGSD. More to come on that later.

#### Old Business:

Mr. Minerd communicated that he received the new band uniform request and will look into the process for obtaining new uniforms.

Ensembles are still uncertain, as the other schools have not committed. Mr. Mason will continue to work on a possible solution for January.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by was made by Tina Huffman and seconded by Kevin Maxwell. Meeting adjourned at 8:12pm.